Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, June 28", 2021
7:00 p.m.
Village of Colfax, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wi

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — June 14", 2021
b. Training Request- none
c. Facility Rental-none
d. Licenses
i. Liquor License — July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 — Little Slice of Italy LLC, Agent Anne Jenson —
501 Main Street
ii. Operator’s License — July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022
¢ Viking Bowl & Lounge
e Jakob Moore, Trevor Schindler, Michael Tuschl
e The Blind Tiger
¢ Andrew Anderson, Emily Rubenzer
e A Little Slice of ltaly
e Lyndsey Pederson

DA WN =

7. Consideration ltems

a. Constitutional Rights Resolution — Possible recommendation from the Public Safety Committee

b. Donation of Memorial Bench in Honor of Gary Anderson - Woods Run Forest Products
i. Which park, J.D. Simons Memorial Park or Tower Park?

c. Ordinance Sec. 10-1-20 (a) Restrictions on Parking; Posted Limitations-Forty-eight (48) Hour Limitation
i. Repeal and Replace with Ordinance 2021-02

d. Final Cost Approval for the inspections and repair of the Gridbee and Solarbee- Ixom Watercare Inc.

invoices - $13,396.63

Budget Transfer — Sewer Utility

Gazebo Roof Estimate & Well House #1 Roof Estimate

Natural Lawn Permit for Northwest LLC, Colfax Manor has been issued — no action is required

2020 Designated/Restricted/Undesignated Fund Balances Allocations

SQ ™o

8. Review/Approval — Bills — June 14™, 2021 to June 27", 2021

9. Committee/Department Reports (no action)
a. 2021 Music in the Park
b. ACT Report — June 23, 2021

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — June 14", 2021

On June 14™, 2021 the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI.
Members present: Village President Albricht, Trustees Stene, Rud, M. Burcham, Davis, Halpin and Prince. Others
present included Duane Jenson, Richard Jenson, Mark Mouledoux, Nancy Mouledoux, Claire Braaten, Barbara Black,
Logan Michels, Barb Zempel with Zempel Appraisals, Gareth Shambeau with Ayres Associates, Public Works Director
Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments — Public will talk when the Constitutional Rights Protection Resolution section is up for discussion.
Communications from the Village President — None.

Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 24", 2021- A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee

Stene to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes of May 24", 2021. A voice vote was taken with all Trustees voting
in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — none.

Facility Rental — Colfax Municipal Building Elevator Commission — FFA Building at the Fairgrounds — 8/16/21 to
8/21/21 - Thrift Sales — Request to waive fee for non-profit organization — A motion was Trustee M. Burcham and
seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the use of the FFA building at the Fairgrounds at no fee for the facility or the
chair rental for 8/16/21 to 8/21/21 for the thrift sale. A voice vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion

carried.

Licenses

Six Month Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s License — CMBRG July 1%, 2021 to December 31%, 2021— A motion was made
by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the Six Month Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s License to
Colfax Municipal Building Restoration Group for the term July 1%, 2021 to December 31, 2021. A voice vote was taken
with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Operator’s Licenses — July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022
A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve leff Prince and Tiffany Prince for
operator’s license for July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion

carried.

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve Carey Davis for operator’s
license July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve Gary Stene for operator’s
license July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve all other operator’s licenses
listed, Roger Knutson, Tarris Turner, Evia Gehrman, Vicki Christenson, Leah Scheffler, Michael Buchner, Tamara
Whinnery, Deborah Peterson, Katherine Walters, Davina Brenden, Christopher Larson, Thomas Dunbar, Mary Roehl,
Tammy Simon, Amanda Lynn, Elizabeth DeMoe, Noah Heidorn, Abby DeMoe, Hannah DeMoe, Cody Sault, Julie Eiseth,
Nicole Gotlibson, Jalene Amick, Holden Rudiger, Sydney Herrick, Nancy Taylor, Kyle Krall, Elizabeth Dachel, Mikki
McCutcheon, Mary Muza, Jeffrey Rene, Tammy Briggs, Jessica Checkalski, Peggy Wallace, Joni Koehler, Bryana
Buchanan, Edith McKee, Morgan Jensen, Drew Gibson, Joshua Larson, Mary Durand, Bridgette Lenz, Rachael Gunnufson,
Renee Tuschl, Timothy Kettner, Brenda Kettner, Chris Lunn, Elizabeth Harshman, Tammy Dalhoe, Jozie Buchanan,
Suzanne Hagen, Kayla Brown, Robin Sarauer. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.



Liquor License — July 1%, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Outhouse Bar, Mark Nelson & Lisa Johnson, Agents — Class “B” Beer and Class “B” Liquor — 413 Main Street, 5/12/2021
Young Active Ventures LLC/Viking Bowl & Lounge, Alicia Young, Agent, Class “B” Beer and Class “B” Liquor — 108 Main
Street, 5/27/2021

J&S Sales of Chippewa Falls, LLC/Express Mart, Rondi DeMoe, Agent-Class “A” Beer ~ 616 Main Street, 5/10/2021
Kyle’s Market Inc., Kyle Kressin, Agent-Class “A” Beer and Class “A” Liquor, 115 Main Street, 5/10/2021

Synergy Community Cooperative, Charles Brown, Agent- Class “A”-401 E Railroad Avenue, 5/27/2021

Mom’s Restaurant & Pub LLC, Mark Barstad, Agent-Class “B” Beer and Class “B” Liquor — 225 Bremer Avenue, Suite 101,
5/5/2021

The Blind Tiger LLC, Nicholas Anderson, Agent-Class “B” Beer and Class “B” Liquor-512 Main Street, 5/19/2021

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the Liquor Licenses for all seven
requests for the term July 1%, 2021 to June 30, 2022; Outhouse Bar, Viking Bow! & Lounge, Express Mart, Kyle’s Market,
Synergy Community Cooperative, Mom’s Restaurant & Pub LLC and The Blind Tiger. A voice vote was taken with all
members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Tobacco License - July 1%, 2021 to June 30, 2022

The Blind Tiger LLC — 512 Main Street

Doigencorp, LLC/Dollar General — 402 Fifth Avenue

J&S Sales of Chippewa Falls, LLC/ Express Mart- 616 Main Street
Outhouse Bar- 413 Main Street

Kyle’s Market Inc. — 115 Main Street

Synergy Community Cooperative — 401 E Railroad Avenue

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve the Tobacco Licenses, July 1%,
2021 to June 30", 2022 for all requests; The Blind Tiger, Dollar General, Express Mart, Outhouse Bar, Kyle’s Market and
Synergy. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Chicken License — July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Stephanie Johnstone — 604 University Avenue

Pamela Moen — 705 University Avenue

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve both Chicken Licenses for July
1*, 2021 to June 30", 2022 for Stephanie Johnstone, 604 University Avenue and Pamela Moen, 705 University Avenue.
A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Resolution 2021-15-Constitutional Rights Protection Resolution- Michels read the drafted resolution to the Board.
Jenson mentioned that the WI Assembly had passed a resolution supporting the Constitutional Rights Protection.
General discussions involved a few areas of the drafted amendment needing to be updated because the Village of Colfax
does not allowing hunting in Village limits. Some of the areas of concern mentioned by both the Village attorney and
the County Attorney should be considered if the resolution is adopted. Jenson stated that the main purpose is to allow
the Village of Colfax residents to be able to keep arms in the Village of Colfax limits.

A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by M. Burcham to refer the resolution for discussion and/or
updating to the Public Safety Committee. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Assessment Revaluation — Barb Zempel - Zempel explained the assessment process in regards to how the revaluation
works. Municipalities are required to be at full value once every five years. The Village of Colfax has not had a
revaluation for 10 years and this is the final year to become compliant. Zempel expects to have the notices of value
changes sent out in the mail no later than the end of August which would mean that the Board of Review meeting would

June 14th, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



get scheduled for the end of September. Zempel will provide the list of assessment values around the same time that
the notices are mailed out. Albricht has offered to do the Board of Review training for 2021.

Street Project —Riverview/High/Dunn — Gareth Shambeau — Shambeau informed the Village Board that the 2021 Street
Project for Riverview, High and Dunn Street is expected to be underway Monday, June 24™, 2021. Ayres will be on-site
the week of June 14" to do the preliminary work.

TID 5 Creation Discussions/Possible Action- Dunn Street/Project Design

Since the last Board meeting, Niggemann has been working with Shambeau with Ayres and Lowe with Ehlers to get the
timeline together for creation of a TID and decide timelines of projects based on the funding needs. In previous
meetings we talked about the current portion of Dunn Street being completed with the current project and then the
possibility of completing the rest of Phase Two utilities on Dunn Street. In talking with Shambeau, in reference to the
TID being created and the ability to fund the costs associated with the Phase Two utilities to the new TID 5, the bidding
process would not able to start until mid-July at the earliest. Requesting bids this late in the season makes it difficult to
get competitive bids. Niggemann feels that if we try to get all these things completed once the TID is created we will be
rushing things along which could be more costly in the end. So if the Board is in agreement that we should not rush
things along, we would hold off a little while before we have Ayres start the surveying and design process until the
Spring of 2022. The Board has authorized the creation of TID 5 and the Phase Two Utilities with no timeline attached to
it, so no additional action is needed.

Rescue Squad Building — Air Cooling Unit Repair Estimates — Knutson provided a memo indicating that Colfax Heating
and Cooling provided a temporary fix of replenishing the coolant in the unit to see how bad the leaks might be. The
memo indicates that the permanent fix would be to replace the A coil condenser not the whole unit. Quotes received
were from Colfax Heating and Cooling $1,500 with a 5 year warranty, Cedar Falls Heating and Cooling - $1,329 with a 1
year warranty, Countryside Cooperative Company (installed the original unit) - $1,922.50 no warranty listed, The
Plumber provided a cost for a whole unit of $4,204 due to the 14 soldered joints in the refrigerant lines, he does not
recommend replacement of the coil only. A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to
request replacement pricing from the other vendors and authorize Niggemann and Bates to go with the best pricing on
the unit as a replacement with the funding from the unassigned fund balance. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Prince, Rud,
Halpin, Davis, M. Burcham and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

2021 Myers Septic Service LLC - Fair Estimate — Niggemann wanted to update the Board regarding the estimated price
for the port-a-potties for the 2021 fair since the estimate is $745 plus possible emergency fees since the vote was
decided on with 2019 pricing of $490. The motion from May 10", 2021 approved the cost of the port-a-potties plus and
addition $250 cash donation. No action is needed if the Board is fine with the estimate. No action was taken so the
Village Board is authorizing the $745 payment to Myers Septic plus any additional fees that may develop due to use
during the fair.

Lexipol Proposal — Police Department Memo

Lexipol is a company that reviews the policy manual for police, fire and ems. The Village has their insurance through the
League of Municipalities and they have offered a $2,500 grant towards the purchase of the service. The estimate
provided by Lexipol is based on full-time staff in the department; $3,189.60 is the initial fee. Anderson would like to
move forward with this proposal. A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to move
forward with the initial cost of policy update with Lexipol for $3,189.60 and the reimbursement of $2,500 from the
League of Municipalities Insurance. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Rud, Davis, Halpin, Stene, Prince and Albricht.
Voting Against: None. Motion carried.

Resolution 2021-14- Wastewater Compliance Maintenance Resolution - Bates is required to complete an annual report
on Wastewater annually. The report is attached to the resolution which states that the report has gone before the
Board and it has been reviewed. Any questions the Board had were directed to Bates and answered. A motion was

June 14, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 3



made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve Resolution 2021-14- Wastewater Compliance
Maintenance Resolution. Voting For: Trustees Prince, Halpin, Davis, M. Burcham, Rud, Stene and Albricht. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Review/Approval — Bills -May 23", 2021 to June 13" 2021 - A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded
by Trustee Prince to approve the bills as presented for May 23", 2021 to June 13™ 2021. A voice vote was taken with all

Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Closed Session — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Stene to convene into closed session
pursuant to WI Statutes 19.85(1) (c) considering the employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises regarding Public Works at
8:39 p.m. A voice vote was taken with all trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Open Session — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Prince to convene into open session to
take any action resulting from the closed session — Public Works. Albricht announced that the Board of Trustees
unanimously voted to increase the part-time Public Works employee wages to $14 per hour and to post for the full-time
Public Works position with a pay range of $18 per hour to 520 per hour depending on qualifications.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Prince and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting at 8:56
p.m. Avoice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President

Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

June 14th, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 4



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application AppIEants Wilscon‘s,in sfikigmm-l Némhar
(Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on page 3.) FEIN Num;e-r 00 N ==
- i ' & — O
For the license period beginning: \( | | 20’2.[ ending: (-0’30! Z Q / Z (Q6Q\
Yo de yyyy) T {mmBdyyyy) ) TYPE OF LICENSE FEE
REQUESTED
= | =
‘ ' l—_| T‘?W“ of & iClass Abeer $
To the Governing Body of the: @f\l{ﬂage of A #‘6\ AX | Sclass B beer 5 (oo 00
] City of ~Class C wine s (0o 00 |
County of Dunn Aldermanic Dist. No. L] Class A liquor $
(if required by ordinance) ] Class A liguor (cideronly) [$  NiA
] Class B liquor $
Check one: [_} Individual A Limited Liability Company 1 Reserve Class B liquor $ __|
] Partnership [ Corporation/Nonprofit Organization T |Class B (wine only) winery [ ]
Publication fee $ 22.S0O
Complete A or B. All must complete C. TOTAL FEE $ 727, o_

A. Individual or Partnership:

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
Full Name (Last) '(First) (Middle Name}) Home Address (S-treet. City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
“Full Name {Last) T (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, Citya' Post Office, & Zip Code')m

B. LLC or Corporation (and Agent):

Full Legal Name of Corporation / Manprafit Organization / Limited Liability Company
—
Uitz Sliek o ey e

Address, of Corparation / Limitet Liability Company (If different from licensed premises)

LS. O WL S4T30

All corporations/organizations or limited liability
liguor must appoint an agent.

c‘:mpanies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating

(Middle Name)

v M€

Agent Las_BNa me

Homa Address (Streel, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

Bes & e O-NE (DAY Wi 20

All Officer(s) Director(s) of Corporation and Members / Managers of Limited Liability Company:

Prasident { Member Last Name {Middle Name)

=

Mg

| Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

Ges e Ui pdp NIF, CULEAY L AT

Vice President | Member Last Name | (First) {Widdie Name} Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
Secretary / Member L.ast Name (First) {Middle Name) Home Address (Streel, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
Treasurer | Member Last Name TI(Fisty  [(Middie Name)  Home Address (Street, Clty or Post Ofiice, & Zip Code)
Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
| Directors / Managers Last Name [{First) " [{Middie Name)  Home Address (Straet, City or Past Office, & Zip Code)

C. Business Information
1. Trade Name U’ﬂ[ﬁ %L\LP ﬁ,‘.—ma .\_LC/ Business Phone Number T\CQbZ‘W
==X ¥ =
2. Address of Premises 60\ M% ) Post Office & Zip Code M L.ll AT 50
3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries
AN DreWPUDS T « . . e Yes [INo
4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must
include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and
records. (Alcohol beverages r@l be sold and stored only on the premises described.
: ' T
Diwng loona, Pned Qoo SGeprok oo \GCE OISO
J f \ " L 1 1 ‘l
AT-115 (R, 5-19) Wisconsin Deparlment of Revenue



5.
6.

10.

11.

12.

Legal description (omit if street address is given on previous page):

a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a parinership licensee, or any
member, officer, director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, or nonprofit
organization licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county
or municipality? Ifyes, completepage 3 . ... ... ... . . .

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against
the named licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? If yes, explain fully on page 3. ... ..

. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the guestions as submitted

by you on your last application for this license? Ifyes,explain . ........ .. ... .. ... ... ... ...

Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reparted on the Wisconsin Income
or Franchise Tax return of the licensee? Ifnot,explain .. ... . ... .. .. .. . . . i i

. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? ........ ... .o oo

[phone (608) 266-2776]

Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years
from the date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? .................... .. ...

Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor? ................

Does the applicant owe municipal property taxes, assessments, orotherfees? ...................... ...
(Note: Renewal of licenses may be denied pursuant to a local ordinance, if the licensee owes municipal taxes,
assessments or other fees).

[ Yes

AYes
[JYes

[Yes

[JNo

I No

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true
and correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be
void, and under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with
this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more
than $1,000.

Cont rson's Mame (Last, First, ML) Title / Member Date
@u@m B € OurieQ |2] 207\

(0 YAl

SO O S Quz-amd, Beiiean

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

Date received and filed with municipal clerk Date reported to council / board Date license granted

lo- A-08 ) 06 /28 [2.02 |

License number issued Date license issued Signalure, of C1erk Depury Clerk

AT-115 (R. 5-19) -2-



Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Subrmit to municipal clerk.

|ndividual's Full Name (please pring) (last name) (first name) (middie name)
NS P €.
Home Address (street/route) Post Office City State Zip Code
| 805 €. Lelroad Pt Colfase wr | S47230
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth
715 55k-4ilo 53 | /A-/7-L7 Fordage,

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one).
[¥8 Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
D A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

L] of

(Officer / Director / Member / Manager / Agent)

(Name of Corporation, Limited Liabilily Company or Nonprofit Organization)
which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 53 GyearsS
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol b'everages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
OF MMUNIGIDAIEY? -« + s e e e et e e e et e e e e e et e e e et e e e e [Yes [@No
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
MURIGIPANEY? -+« o o ottt et e et e e e e e e e e e e [lYes [ No

If yes, describe status of charges pending.
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit

organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company helding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage lCENSE OF PEIMI? . .. ... v\ et ot o e e et e st e e e s mr s e e ee e ae s e r s e CYes [MNo
If yes, identify.

(Name, Location and Type of License/Permil]

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?.......... [Yes No

If yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) (Address By Cily and County)
6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name | Employer's Address Employed From To
Sl 50 Main St 9007 Present
Employer's Name n Employer's Address Employed From To
Wlage Tne | 503 mnaie S 1991 2001 |

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each guestion, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statemepis and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application {nqy be required to it not more than $1,000.

U ™~ (Signature of Named Individual)

AT-103 (R. 7-18) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liguors

New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _pd. by VikKing

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN: "Bow| <168

Provisional License

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20443, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_J 49 KoZ Mason) m 4/l

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 75~ ‘595“?{‘19'( Email Address JVoO¢ ~JQKO;_{ 9 od), @ Yoheo.CoM
Current Address IZH S Vwey St ﬁﬂ"d Eau Clafe. 5H70[ '

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address V7545 ooth SF Colfay WL 54730
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age t ("]

Place of Employment [/ 11X ;}2/'5) [Sovi g LOQIZ‘?(’

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recomm-endation ~<_ Approve Deny /:Q_D/V_ju[v‘-ﬂ &

{Chief of Police &m’é}@’nated staff Signature) ale)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator's license:é?[l the statements made by applicant are true.
X 3 ’%/ ] “_..ﬁﬂu_u_.,_m_'

Signature of Applicant ‘\\‘\,\;'?\ \E.M. E R u,"”’
Svo oo 4
-/ . S~ RY 722
N . / = ? L 2
/ Sw A .M =
Subscribed and sworn before me thls / / day of _TW, 20X/ . ok g /'/ o ‘2 :
7 = > p EXO * O :'-"
L 3 = * N 3
%”Z///ﬁvé KT oo 7/ 7-FR L e S8
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "«,' e .$\‘§
4“’ 7;47:-. . O? “\\

E
Date Received: (-//-4/ Date to the Board: O(p‘lglll Approved or Denied U




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License _ X. Reneswal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2024 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

-7 + .
NAME__ /re\/p( K giric K G o Aler
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME N~ LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7'/5 - 308«5’8%35 Email Address
Current Address S [o IL( aﬁ, ,QL b\) C/O l’p‘v)/r l/‘/l Sq ]77'30
(City)

(Street) / (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address N/()//L/ C7L_7 EA W ﬁqo ; W} 59}?30

Clty) (Zip Code)

age XM

Date of Birth.

Place of Employment __ V| Kir:j Dol

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation >< Approve Deny ﬂ#gi@,
(Chief of Policg/or designated staff Signature) (Date) J

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s licens;_:dt_ijgurl the statements made b ieant are true.
X O/j'b“" .,b gy,

Signature of Applicant ._-.-; Q\EMEQ ",

n\“

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of Qm« .20 2/ . -? o 7

£ S -

E '. N 3

J}W #@M/’\ 7/7d2 % . pu®” i8¢
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) % W -"\S\\\o”\c‘

4, % : ¥
“‘q:q ?‘E OF \\“\

Ui

Date Received: O~ & -&// Date to the Board: O!gtLg !Zi Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License & __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, Zo_éi, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the follovying questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT) _
NAME M- C,L\Az../ Qoe [ Qs \
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/5"7? 7 - L//‘?j;nail Address ™ L Foscq (@ ‘}}m«u’l Com
/6765 SOOI\ Ao # 5 (Ohprese— Lo s, (Jfﬁf]gci

Current Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth_ Age 5[5

Place of Employment V”“/ﬂlfl 2 ﬁom /

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.
<5 Approve Deny &;’W aééé?éé 1

Recommendation
(Chieﬂqiaoﬁye/or designated staff Signature) ¢ (DAte)

v

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: thatzll the statements made by applicant are true.

L\“\\IIIHI"“

Signature of Applicant \Q\“;oc‘.’ =Ny Yy,

§ _‘\. ) RY‘ ’ *I’-;
_ 53.‘ «P - z?_
i s 5™ J | iz'0 2%
Subscribed and sworn before me this day of Jun< 20 : Z-z ¥ QI¢:
=y - N -
' PEN v S OF
%mﬁm m. Thagmans 05-07-2023 2%, PU?-;@J:?

14} . G e‘ f A N N s I‘. LT Q‘\

(Sigriature ofddbtary Public) (Commission Expires) ""&?rATE of W

T R

Date Received: OuZOSIZOZI Date to the Board: 60' l‘%‘l.ol{ Approved or Denied .



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

_-><_ New License _.__ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

_§_Provisional License
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 203, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /"/z/}/ﬂf”yy Lep Bpeteras
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number [ /5~ ﬁ/]%‘ /974  Email Address é’ﬁ’/f/’}'{,‘?ﬂ Q/d{ﬁ:-‘ 1@l vt 07)
Current Address 2 %/9 77/9/ J)L Z:JZQ’ C/cy/'/":? 54 705 5‘
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age 29

Place of Employment /?}/;77[/ };‘g"ﬁ’q

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recom mlendati on X _Approve Deny A{D-—{\Mw’h-— A 3

(Cﬁi‘e{of Polic?{r designated staff Signature) (Dgte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X ﬁ/frdm X Dt 70

Signature of Applicant e““:‘{"‘:\eﬁnﬁ R u,‘_’,”

Sy 1
J S0 GJRY 7%
Subscribed and sworn before me this O7M day of%&_, 204/ . E:"'-:l C’,&P # ey B E
= = » e . =
> ) ’ tnlZ 7 N §F
,}a%/x/é_ ’7@,/% 7/ 7-2 2 p\.\% 0(5}:5

(Signature of Nofary Public) (Commission Expires) %, TS

l”f&r‘q TE O(’

Date Received: &~ <-&/  Date to the Board: Approved or Denied “ria; :




Serving Alcohol
is proud to present this certificate to ﬁ Aﬁ*

Andrew Anderson SERVING
ALCOHOL

for successful completion of the online course W

Wisconsin Aicohol Seller/Server Course

PERSONS COMPLETING THIS COURSE HAVE AGREED TO EXECUTE THE
FOLLOWING POLICIES TO THE BEST OF THEIR ABILITIES. , :
Verify online at

* CARD ANY PERSON 35 YEARS OF AGE OR YOUNGER .

* OBSERVE AND REPORT ANY CUSTOMER SHOWING SIGNS OF servingaicohol.com
POSSIBLE IMPAIRED BEHAVIOR TO MANAGEMENT

* RESPOND IMMEDIATELY TO ANY POSSIBLE PROBLEM SITUATION

* DETERMINE THE PEOPLE ENTERING THE PREMISES TO CONSUME Verification Code
ALCOHOL ARE OF LEGAL ALCOHOL DRINKING AGE AND RECARD THEM
IF THERE IS ANY QUESTION ABOUT THEIR AGE nzutq Hedh

* ENSURE A PERSON MATCHES THEIR VALID LEGAL IDENTIFICATION
Date Issued

This is a Wisconsin Department of Revenue approved
Responsible Beverage Server Training Course in compliance AUQ 31st, 2020

i . A7 . . . Wis. .
with Sec. 125.17 (6), 134.66 (2m), and 125.04 (5) (a) 5. Wis. Stats VALID FOR 2 YEARS

This is not a Wisconsin operators/bartenders license.
This certificate will be requested to obtain a Wisconsin operators/bartenders
license from the Wisconsin city clerk's office in the municipality where you are working.
Find your city clerk’s office here: https://elections.wi.gov/clerks/directory

. Wisconsin Alcchol Seller/Server Course
' Name: Andrew Anderson

II Certification Date: Aug 31st, 2020

. Certificate Code: nzutqlleJh

; Verify Online: servingalcohol.com

| 125.17(6), 134.66 (2m), 125.04(5)(a)5 Wis. Stats.

| SERVING ALCOHOL INC

\ VALID FOR 2 YEARS

Learn more about this wallet card at http://servingalcohol.com/wallet-card



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-662-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

l Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License )_S __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2049, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /Cm.' W Ao A Z)‘CPJ\Z& c

y FIR‘FT NAME MDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/ 6 3 ://Q IO =~ qU® Email Address { ONeNZo M@ \fﬁl@”\ﬂﬂ) 6%
Current Address __5 M C /{5/ QU( ~Y 7%)0 D)

(Street) ' City) (Zip Code (yrs‘.'aﬁt address)
Previous Address M (JOOM CQAL\DM jU\ (_(3\%?[( guj 75@
(City) Zip Code)
Date of Birt Age __ 7 2

Place of Employment | 1 ][]2, lé!j\ﬂd ﬁr[ J@_ (

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denizh{o the Village Board.
Recommlendation Xipprove Deny / n— l)&é@w/
) Date)

(Chief of Police # designated staff Signature

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s Iicerfhat all theystatements made by applicant are true.
X

TTTT
““l“ l”‘
W s,
M_’ .\“‘ 3 M E R Yoy
L)

SisH
i 7 ¥ Signature of Applicant s‘“ h o ECEt

£ Y 2

‘ 4(1 ;riiif:’ K‘jP~§2:/ O g ?22.%

Subscribed and sworn before me this A day ofg,,mu ,20 &1 %f,:, 3 §‘ /* @“; ‘8 :
o CH

\ g

il Hliomr 7-17-22 %, v S

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) “, TATE o
v AW

Date Received: {s- 3 30?2[ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied




Village of Colfax Muosw

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

’ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsl

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
NAME_LV%&M rteraor T o ppal@'&)h
FIREI/NAME ~ "

MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number CWS),C;()SAQ\@S‘! Email Address Z!&_r_‘d’ﬁ%[ M @:%mdf/(CCW?
Current Address SO7 (s ST ol 54730 =9
(Straet) (City) ' (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
q3595 VA Bozigf, e,
Previous Address M&}?{@* HE0" 5(*/7701
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth Age A7/

Place of Employment AL F e, Slice. ()\F Iﬂmgj/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation z Approve Deny : o NEV— ol
(Chief of Police/or designated staff Signature) Daté)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statemants made by applicant are true.

RO
!

X{%@ o= - :\\\‘\“ R\ ‘EM ‘E ‘9 "f.ﬂ,,’
/ /~Signature of Applicant ;‘\y\” '—,:‘
Sw.o (pRY 2%
Fnd 7 §£ O o/()"-a:f
Subscribed and sworn before me this i day of {)«M}’ ¢, 20 _o// T < A 6\} SEE
)J/M /%J#%—u 7= AR "'r,' @) -"'\?\\@‘f
= (Commission Expires) "'4:,4TE o¥ ‘,.*“

(Signature of Notary Public)

Date Received: _ &-Z.. g1 Date to the Board: Approved or Denied

Ui




VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN

Resolution 2021-

Constitutional Rights Protection Resolution

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the United States is the Supreme Law of our nation; and;

WHEREAS, the Bill of Rights added the first 10 amendments to the United States Constitution in
order to provide specific guarantees of personal freedoms, clearly defined limitations on the
government’s power, and explicit declarations that all rights and powers not granted to the U.S.
Congress are reserved for the States or the people; and;

WHEREAS, the Right of the People to Keep and Bear Arms is guaranteed as an Individual Right
under the Second Amendment to the United States Constitution; reads “A well-regulated
Militia, being necessary to the security of a free state, the right of the people to keep and bear
Arms, shall not be infringed;” and under the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin, Article 1,
Section 25, reads “The people have the right to keep and bear arms for security, defense,
hunting, recreation or any other lawful purpose;” and;

WHEREAS, the Right of the People to Keep and Bear Arms for the defense of Life, Liberty, and
Property is regarded as an Inalienable Right by the People of Village of Colfax, Wisconsin, and;

WHEREAS, the People of Village of Colfax, Wisconsin derive an economic benefit from all safe
forms of firearms recreation, hunting and shooting cenducted-within\illagesf Colfax-using all
types of firearms allowable under the United States Constitution and the Constitution of the
State of Wisconsin, and;

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees, being elected to represent the People of
Village of Colfax and being duly sworn by their Oath of Office to uphold the United States
Constitution and the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin, and;

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees is concerned about the passage of any bill
containing language which could be interpreted as infringing the rights of the citizens of Village
of Colfax to keep and bear arms, and;

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees wishes to express its deep commitment to
the rights of all citizens of Village of Colfax to keep and bear arms, and;

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees wishes to express opposition to any law that
would unconstitutionally restrict the rights of the citizens of Village of Colfax to keep and bear
arms, and;

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin State Assembly and the Wisconsin State Senate, being elected by the
People of the State of Wisconsin and being duly sworn by their Oath of Office to uphold the
United States Constitution and the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin, and;

Page 1of 2



VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN

WHEREAS, any legislation considered by the Wisconsin State Legislature, or /Executive Orders
are-netmentionedthat would infringe upon the Right to Keep and Bear Arms and would ban
the possession and/or use of any weapons including firearms, magazines, ammunition or body
armor now employed by individual citizens of Village of Colfax for their defense of Life, Liberty
and Property or for the purposes of hunting, recreation or other lawful purposes or would
require a firearms owner |.D. card or tax the possession of firearms or ammunition or require
the registration and/or confiscation of said weapons and ammunition within Village of Colfax,
Wisconsin; would be a violation of the Second Amendment of the United States Constitution
and of Article 1, Section 25 of the Wisconsin Constitution, therefore;

BE IT RESOLVED, the people of Village of Colfax, Wisconsin hereby declare it to be a Second
Amendment Sanctuary Village.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the People of Village of Colfax, Wisconsin affirms its support of the
Colfax Police Department to exercise sound discretion to not enforce against any citizen an
unconstitutional firearms law.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village of Colfax Board will not appropriate any funds for
any enforcement of unconstitutional laws against the people of Village of Colfax, Wisconsin.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT BE AND IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the People of Village of Colfax,
Wisconsin, do hereby oppose the enactment of any legislation that would infringe upon the
Right of the People to keep and bear arms and consider such laws to be unconstitutional and
beyond lawful legislative authority and to be an act of tyranny.

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND THE VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES on ,2021 .

RESOLUTION SUMMARY: Village of Colfax advocates the constitutional rights of its citizens.

Jody Albricht, Village President

ATTEST:

Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Page 2 of 2



Lynn Niggemann

From: Jen Rud <jrud@woodsrunforestproducts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 12:01 PM

To: Clerktreasurer

Subject: Gary Anderson

Woods Run Forest Products would like to donate a memorial bench in honor of Gary Anderson. We would like to place it
at the park on the Y of 170 and Hwy 40 or at the park where music is hosted. | apologize for not knowing the names of
these parks. We're looking for permission from the village of Colfax to place this bench in one of those spots. Thanks for
all your time and consideration.

Jen Rud

Log Buyer

Woods Run Forest Products, Inc.
310 West Third Avenue

Colfax, W1 54730

Phone: 715-962-3608

Fax: 715-962-3253

This message and all attachments may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. if you believe you have received this message in error, please forward to:
jrud@woodsrunforestproducts.com




Sec. 10-1-20  Traffic and Parking

ARTICLE C

Parking Regulations

SEC. 10-1-20 RESTRICTIONS ON PARKING; POSTED LIMITATIONS.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Forty-eight (48) Hour Limitation. No person, firm or corporation shall park or
leave standing any automobile, truck, tractor, trailer or vehicle of any descrip-
tion on any public streets or public parking lots in the Village of Colfax for a
period of forty-eight (48) or more consecutive hours in the same location at any
time, except that where more restrictive parking limits have been established,
the more restrictive limits shall apply. When any law enforcement officer shall
find a vehicle standing upon a public street or parking lot in violation of the
provisions of this Section, he is authorized to move such a vehicle or to require
the operator in charge thereof to move such vehicle to a position permitted
under this Chapter. The law enforcement officer may cause said vehicle to be

removed to a proper impoundment and storage area within—the—Millage where

storage space is available and in such case the owner shall pay the costs of

removing said vehicle and the storage fees on said vehicle before he may recover

the possession thereof.

Off-Street Public Parking Areas. It shall be unlawful to park or leave for

storage any equipment or vehicle in any off-street area designated for public

parking purposes, in excess of forty-eight (48) hours, except house trailers. The
owners or operators of house trailers shall first obtain a written permit from the

Village Clerk-Treasurer or Chief of Police authorizing the extended period of

parking.

Posted Limitations.

(1) The Village Board may designate certain streets or portions of streets as no
parking or no stopping or standing zones or as zones for parking by
physically handicapped persons and may limit the hours in which the
restrictions apply. The Village shall mark, by appropriate signs, each zone
so designated in accordance with the provisions of Sec. 349.13, Wis. Stats.

(2) Except when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or in compliance
with the directions of a police officer or traffic control device, no person
shall stop or park a vehicle in an established no stopping or standing zone
when stopping or standing is prohibited. No vehicle shall be parked in a
no parking zone during hours when parking is prohibited except physicians
on emergency calls or as permitted by state law or elsewhere by this Code
of Ordinances.

(3) The Chief of Police is hereby granted the authority, within the reasonable
exercise of police power to prohibit, limit the time or otherwise restrict the
stopping, standing or parking of vehicles beyond the provisions of
Chapter 346. The Village Board shall have the authority to restrict the
turning or movement of heavy traffic and to impose special weight lim-
itations on any highway or portions thereof which, because of the weakness
of the roadbed due to deterioration or climatic conditions or other special
or temporary conditions, would likely be seriously damaged or destroyed in
the absence of any restrictions on heavy traffic movement or special weight
limitations.

E'{__'_________._—



Sec. 10-1-20  Traffic and Parking

(4) No prohibition, restriction or limitation on parking or restriction on
movement or turning of heavy traffic and imposition of special weight limits
is effective unless official traffic control devices have been placed or
erected indicating the particular prohibition, restriction or limitation.

(5) After the parking limitations on any given street have expired, any change
of location of not more than one (1) stall following expiration of the
parking period allowed shall be and constitute a violation of this Chapter.

SEC. 10-1-21 PARKING RESTRICTIONS DURING TEMPORARY SNOW

(2)

(b)

(c)

REMOVAL OR STREET MAINTENANCE.

Street Maintenance. Whenever it is necessary to clear or repair a Village
roadway or any part thereof, the Public Works Department and/or Police Depart-
ment shall post such highways or parts thereof with signs bearing the words "No
Parking -Street Maintenance Work." Such signs shall be erected at least two (2)
hours prior to the time that street maintenance work is to be commenced. No
person shall park a motor vehicle in violation of such signs.

Temporary Parking Restrictions for Special Events. For the period of time
during which a community event is being held and upon proper resolution of the
Village Board, all or any portion of a street, adjacent to the area at which the
community event is being held, may be designated as a temporary no-parking
zone. All such temporary no-parking zones shall be properly designated by an
official no-parking sign placed or erected pursuant to the authority and direction
of the Village Board. The operator of any motor vehicle shall not park or allow
such vehicle to stand in such temporary no-parking zone.

Parking During Special Snow Removal. No person shall park, place or leave
standing any automobile, truck or other vehicle on any street or public way
after one (1) hour from the time such area has been designated and marked with
signs or barriers by the Public Works and/or Police Departments of the Village
indicating no parking due to special snow removal work.

SEC. 10-1-22 STOPPING OR PARKING PROHIBITED IN CERTAIN

(a)

SPECIFIED PLACES.

Parking Prohibited at All Times. Except temporarily for the purpose of and

while actually engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging

passengers or property and while the vehicle is attended by a licensed operator
so that it may be moved promptly in case of an emergency or to avoid obstruc-
tion of traffic, no person shall at any time park or leave standing any vehicle:

(1) Within an intersection.

(2) On a crosswalk.

(3) On a sidewalk or terrace area, except when parking in such place is clearly
indicated by official traffic signs or markers or parking meters. "Terrace
or Sidewalk Area" means that area between the sidewalk and the nearest
curb line running parallel or generally parallel thereto or in the absence of
a sidewalk ten (10) feet beyond the curb line.

(4) Alongside or opposite any highway excavation or obstruction when such
stopping or standing would obstruct traffic or when pedestrian traffic would
be required to travel in the roadway.



2021-02 ORDINANCE AMENDMENT — SEC. 10-1-20 (a)

AN ORDINANCE REGARDING RESTRICTIONS ON PARKING; POSTED LIMITATIONS.

The Village Board of the Village of Colfax, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1.

SECTION 2.

Adopted:

Section 10-1-20 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Colfax,
Wisconsin, is hereby retracted and repealed as follows:

Sec 10-1-20 (a) Forty-eight (48) Hour Limitation. No person, firm or
corporation shall park or leave standing any automobile, truck, tractor, trailer
or vehicle of any description on any public streets or public parking lots in
the Village of Colfax for a period of forty-eight (48) or more consecutive
hours in the same location at any time, except that where more restrictive
parking limits have been established, the more restrictive limits shall apply.
When any law enforcement officer shall find a vehicle standing upon a public
street or parking lot in violation of the provisions of this Section, he is
authorized to move such a vehicle or to require the operator in charge
thereof to move such vehicle to a position permitted under this Chapter. The
law enforcement officer may cause said vehicle removed to a proper
impoundment and storage area where storage space is available and in such
case the owner shall pay the costs of removing said vehicle and the storage
fees on said vehicle before he may recover the possession thereof.

This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as required by
law.

06/28/2021

Published:

07/07/2021

Village President

Village Clerk



IXOIT| /22 MEDORA

Remit To:

Ixom Watercare Inc.

3225 Hwy 22

Dickinson ND 58601-9419
701-225-4495

Bill To: Colfax, Village of
PO Box 417
603 Main Street
Colfax WI 54730

Invoice #:

Date:
Customer #:

Ship To: Village of Colfax
614 E Railroad Ave.
Colfax WI 54730
United States

Invoice

83211

30 Apr 2021
COL44

Terms Ship Via:
Net 30 Days P.O. Number: Verbal
Qty. Shipped Item Number
Qty. B/O Item Description T/N  Unit Price (USD)  Ext. Price (USD)
1.00 100161 N $ 1,800.0000 1,800.00
Control Box, 45vDC x 5 Amp, GF Power (G) |
Notes:
1.00 14281058 N $ 104.5800 104.58
Cordset Kit, GF Cord Kit, Male 4 pinx 3', 2 C
Notes:
Subtotal: $ 1,904.58
Freight: $ 20.00
Tax exempt per exemption certificate Sales Tax: $ 0.00
Total Due: $ 1,924.58

Page 1



Remit To:

Ixom Watercare Inc.

3225 Hwy 22

Dickinson ND 58601-9419

701-225-4495

Bill To: Colfax, Village of
PO Box 417
603 Main Street
Colfax WI 54730

Ship To: Colfax WWTP

Colfax WI 54730

United States

Invoice #:

Date:
Customer #:

Invoice

83424

17 Jun 2021
COL44

Terms Ship Via:
Net 30 Days P.O. Number: Verbal
Qty. Shipped Item Number
Qty. B/O Item Description T/N  Unit Price (USD)  Ext. Price (USD)
1.00 QUOTED SERVICE N'§ 871500000 8,150.00
Quoted Service / General Maintenance
Notes:
2.00 20014810 N § 626.5800 1,253.16
Motor: Brush, Small Cap
Notes:
2.00 20014814 N § 36.5000 73.00
Brush Kit, 12vDC Compression Spring
Notes:
1.00 12280128 N §$ 25.0000 25.00
Hardware Kit, Standard Large Frame, T316S!
Notes:

Page 1



Remit To:

Ixom Watercare Inc.

3225 Hwy 22

Dickinson ND 58601-9419
701-225-4495

Bill To: Colfax, Village of
PO Box 417
603 Main Street
Colfax WI 54730

IXOM | //AMEDORA
Invoice

Invoice #: 83424

Date: 17 Jun 2021
Customer #: COL44

Ship To: Colfax WWTP
Colfax WI 54730
United States

Terms Ship Via:
Net 30 Days P.O. Number: Verbal
Qty. Shipped ltem Number
Qty. B/O Item Description T/N  Unit Price (USD)  Ext. Price (USD) ..
1.00 14013022 N § 465.0000 465.00
Motor Control Cord
Notes:
1.00 101110 N § 51.5700 51.57
Bus Drop Cable Grip, 0.56"-0.73", 316SS
Notes:
1.00 14011045 N § 44.3200 44.32
2P MALE 3' 12AWG CORD BSE#604137
Notes:
1.00 101850 N $ 60.0000 60.00
Heat Shrink Splice Kit, 1 LG, 4 SM Black Tub
Notes:

Page 2



Remit To:

Ixom Watercare Inc.

3225 Hwy 22

Dickinscn ND 58601-9419
701-225-4495

Bill To: Colfax, Village of
PO Box 417
603 Main Street
Colfax WI 54730

/A MEDORA

Invoice

Invoice #: 83424

Date: 17 Jun 2021
Customer #: COL44

Ship To: Colfax WWTP
Colfax WI 54730
United States

Terms Ship Via:
Net 30 Days P.O. Number: Verbal
Qty. Shipped ltem Number
Qty. B/O Item Description T/N  Unit Price (USD)  Ext. Price (USD)

Tax exempt per exemption certificate

Page 3

Subtotal: $ 10,122.05
Freight: $ 0.00
Sales Tax: $ 0.00
Total Due: $ 10,122.05



1IN ’

| XOM | /A MEDORA
Remit To: |nV0iCe
Ixom Watercare Inc.
3225 Hwy 22 ; )
Dickinson ND 58601-9419 Invoice #: 83425
701-225-4495 Date: 17 Jun 2021

Customer #: COL44

Bill To: Colfax, Village of Ship To: Colfax WWTP
PO Box 417 Colfax WI 54730
603 Main Street United States

Colfax WI 54730

Terms Ship Via:
Net 30 Days P.O. Number: Verbal
Qty. Shipped Item Number
Qty. B/O Iltem Description T/N  Unit Price (USD)  Ext. Price (USD)
1.00 QUOTED SERVICE N'$  1350.0000 1,350.00
Quoted Service / General Maintenance
Notes:
Ixom watercare crew to perform out of water inspections on the four (4) machines at the Colfax WWTP. Crew
willalso troubleshoot and repair non-operational GF unit.Approval will be obtained prior to replacing any parts not
listed below.
This is in addition to the $8150.00 invoiced on invoice #83424. Total service cost $9500.00
Subtotal: $ - 1,350.00
Freight: $ 0.00
Tax exempt per exemption certificate Sales Tax: $ 0.00
Total Due: $ 1,350.00

Page 1



Kond called 4-13-21

5 F125 o
M RA / SERVICE QUOTE i
EDO ( Ixom | North Dakota Offices Y
Is now part of ' 3225 Hwy 22, Dickinson, ND 58601
. Www.medorace.com ¢ 866-437-8076
_ Date
Attention: Randy Bales March 25, 2021
Quote Number
SQ-COL44-210325A
Customer: Colfax, Village of (COL44) Work Order Number
21534
Acceptance Deadline
Location: Colfax WWTP May 24, 2021
Bill To: PO Box 417 Ship To: Need Address Confirmation If

603 Main Street : Applicable
Colfax, W1 54730

Service Description

Ixom watercare crew to perform out of water inspections on the four (4) machines at the Colfax WWTP. Crew will
also froubleshoot and repair non-operational GF unit.

Appraval will be obtained prior to replacing any parts not listed below.

Service Subtotal:| $8,150.00

*Caomblned Safety / Security prerequisites requiring over one hour of Crew time onslte will be added at a rate of $600/ hour. :"}_S’E/b_o/v
*Any additional fees associated with the above prerequisites will be bllled out at cost. qSOD .00
*Should above prerequlsites exist, detailed informatlon must be submitted before scheduling can occur.
Qty. PN Parts Description Cost/Unit _ Subtotal V21253, 18
1 [20014810 Motor: Brush, Small Cap $626.58 $626.58, (>~
2 | 20014814 Brush Kit, Small Cap Motor, 12vDC Compression Spring $36.50 $73.00
4 | 12280128 . Hardware Kit: Large Frame, Replacement $25.00 -$100.00¢ (\) = 25.00
1 14013022 Motor Control Cord $465.00 $465.00} -
1 100161 | Controller (SE) G-Series: GF Power Box, With Brain Board $1,800.00|  $1,800.00] + 104,53
Parts Subtotal: $3,064.58| + 20.09 ,
Notes r 5).57
Quote may be amended should fewer or additional replacement parts be P Hy 32
needed. Shipping:|Not Applicable . Cpo o0
Taxes: See Below| —
Quote Total:| $11,214.58]# |3 3%.(, 2

+ Verbal acceptance is needed to ship parts and / or perform service.

» To accept this Quote, please fill out below Informatlon and either: a) Fax to 866-355-7683, b) Mall to IXOM Watercare Inc. using
address at top of page, or c) Scan and email to customerservice@medoraco.com.

« This Is not an invoice. An Involce will be sent once this quote Is accepted, work completed, and/or parts delivered.

» Applicable Sales Taxes: This quote s pre-sales tax, If sales taxes apply, they wlil be added in at time of involce.

gW%&Dﬂm 4-)3-202) p,mrdved@
ullgfiged Slgnature Data Poﬂffappmab%oavd

4’\ -2
Mmeefi ng_ .

©2020 |XOM | www.medoraco.com | 866 - 437 - 8076 | info@medoraco.com



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST FORM

TRANSFER TO: AMOUNT__$ 8,000

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER __620-00-53610-001-832 Lagoon Maint.

TRANSFER FROM:

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER 620-00-53610-000-833 Maint Treat. Plan/Equip

REASON: (This does not mean “budget overdrawn”: It means why is proposed
budget overdraft necessary!)

This was the explanation on the April 12, 2021 meeting: “The lagoon needed the
probe changed out, which was not budgeted for and was on the agenda at the
last meeting. The transfer will help cover the money needed to cover the
maintenance and repairs of the Gridbee and Solarbee mixers at the lagoon.”

We have the final cost after the work has been completed, for a total cost of
$13,396.63.

The transfer will cover the invoices related to the Gridbee and Solarbe,
Medora/lxom invoices plus $1,200 to cover future invoices for CBS Squared for
engineering expenses related to the Sewer Lagoon (Streambank grants).

aﬁ/)/“/'1 %Q:f/m s/ ®125‘20L|

(Authbrized Sighafuf: (Date)




City of Colfax

Eric Castellano,Custom Building Solutions
Joe Phillips, Joe's All Around Construction Estimate # 000041
Date 05/24/2021

Email: ericjosephcastellano@gmail.com

Description Quantity Rate Total

Steel Roof on Gazebo and pump house. 1.0 $9,318.00  $9,318.00

Install new charcoal color steel roof over existing pump house and
gazeho roaf. Tear off old shingles on gazebo. Strip with 1x4 lumber
and new synthetic roof felt on both gazebo and pump house. Install
new layer of 1/2 inch QSB on gazebo roof.

Subtotal $9,318.00
Total $9,318.00
Deposit Due $6,522.60

Page 10f2

By signing this document, the customer agrees to the services and conditions outlined in this
document.



#2021-03

Permit to plant a Natural Lawn
For the Period from June 23, 2021 to June 22, 2023

| WHEREAS, the local governing body of the Village of Colfax, County of Dunn, Wisconsin, has upon application duly
made, granted and authorized the issuance of a NATURAL LAWN PERMIT to:

Northwest LLC
Colfax Manor
806, 808, 900 and 902 University Ave.

For Parcel 1711122911161200025

AND, WHEREAS, said applicant has paid the Treasurer the sum of $25.00 for such license as provided by local
ordinances and has complied with all the requirements necessary for obtaining such permit. Ordinance 8-1-5
contains the regulations that must be followed. Permit has been issued as a result of no written objections being
submitted to the Village Clerk’s office.

Given under my hand and the corporate seal of the Village of Colfax,
Dunn County, State of Wisconsin this 23 day of June, 2021.

@f@mm %M

Lynn M. Nrggemann
Administrator- Clerk- Treasurer

This license must be available for inspection wherever Operator is employed.




6/24/2021

8:22 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 6/14/2021 From Account:
Thru: 6/27/2021 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
77281 6/15/2021 AETNA 1,218.68
77282 6/15/2021 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 265.00
77283 6/15/2021 B & M TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC 880.00
77284 6/15/2021 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 173.98
77285 6/15/2021 CAPITAL ONE 119.67
77286 6/15/2021 CARLTON DEWITT 603.67
77287 6/15/2021 CBS SQUARED, INC 227.50
77288 6/15/2021 CMBRG 75.00
77289 6/15/2021 COLFAX HEATING & COOLING 290.00
77290 6/15/2021 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 170.00
77291 6/15/2021 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
77292 6/15/2021 CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCE INC 79.61
77293 6/15/2021 DAVE HOVRE 100.00
77294 6/15/2021 DUNN COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP 2,000.00
77295 6/15/2021 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 92.00
77296 6/15/2021 EXPRESS MART 410.72
77297 6/15/2021 GENE GIBSON 40.00
77298 6/15/2021 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
77298 6/15/2021 GRAINGER 43.68
77300 6/15/2021 GRANT PAULUS 48.00
77301 6/15/2021 HAWKINS, INC. 2,434.75
77302 6/15/2021 HEALTH TRADITION HEALTH PLAN 9,296.07
77303 6/15/2021 HENRY SCHEIN 1,722.54
77304 6/15/2021 HUEBSCH 83.90
77305 6/15/2021 HYDROCORP 470.00
77306 6/15/2021 JASON JOHNSON 140.00
77307 6/15/2021 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY 35.54
77308 6/15/2021 JERRYS TRANSMISSION SERVICE, INC 36.42
77309 6/15/2021 JOLENE ALBRICHT 80.83
77310 6/15/2021 KYLES MARKET 9.70
77311 6/15/2021 MARK MOSEY 60.00
77312 6/15/2021 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 135.50
77313 6/15/2021 MICHAEL BUCHNER 60.00



6/24/2021

8:22 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 6/14/2021 From Account:
Thru: 6/27/2021 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
77314 6/15/2021 MIDAMERICA BOOKS 113.70
77315 6/15/2021 MIKE KIEKHAFER 40.00
77316 6/15/2021 MP CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES 549.00
77317 6/15/2021 MYERS SEPTIC SERVICE 943.10
77318 6/15/2021 NANCY HAINSTOCK 40.00
77319 6/15/2021 RICH BAUTCH 60.00
77320 6/15/2021 SCHILLING SUPPLY 258.98
77321 6/15/2021 SEWER EQUIPMENT CO 1,660.53
77322 6/15/2021 SPECTRUM INSURANCE GROUP-EC 13,210.00
77323 6/15/2021 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,209.79
77324 6/15/2021 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 198.00
77325 6/15/2021 UHS PREMIUM BILLING 209.58
77326 6/15/2021 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 40.00
77327 6/15/2021 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
77328 6/15/2021 WISCONSIN DNR-ENVIRONMENTAL FEES 559.77
77329 6/15/2021 WRWA 100.10
77330 6/15/2021 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 1,850.00
EFTPS 6/24/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,428.95
WIDOR 6/24/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 994.14

AMAZON 6/18/2021 AMAZON.COM 270.42
AMAZON 6/18/2021 AMAZON.COM 268.42
AMAZON 6/18/2021 AMAZON.COM -270.42
BREMER 6/24/2021 BREMER BANK 195.00
WIDCOMP 6/24/2021 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 240.00
WEENERGIES 6/14/2021 WE ENERGIES 197.96
WEENERGIES 6/14/2021 WE ENERGIES 63.60
Grand Total 50,214.88



Thursda"‘s at? D m_ in Co.'fax Tow rPark

August 5 Ottersons
August 12 - Hickory
August 19 - Poppa Bear Norton
August 26 - Jim Herrick and Friends

Dairy State Bank,

Colfax Public Library,
Colfax Commercial Club,
and the Colfax Messengen




Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
June 23", 2021

Lagoon Streambank Update- USACE and the CDBG have transferred documents back
and forth and as of Monday, June 21, 2021, the Village felt comfortable sending in
writing to the CDBG that the Village will be able to comply with all the requirements of
the grant to receive the match funds to cover the Village portion of the USACE grant.

Lagoon timeline provided as of Monday the 21% is as follows:
July 2021 - Request for Qualifications (RFQ)

August 2021 - Review of RFQ's

September 2021 - Request for Proposal (RFP)

October 2021 - Review of RFP’s

November 2021 - Award of Project

Fall/Winter 2021-2022 Design and Review of Design

April 2022 - Proposed Start Date for Construction
September 30, 2022 - Proposed Completion of Construction

Riverview/High Street project — Ayres on site week of June 21% and removals are
expected the week of June 28".

Solar Bee — Has been repaired.

TID 5 creation- Attached is a list that gives a projection of the potential development for
the TID 5.

Natural Lawn Application — The Northwest LLC, Colfax Manor Natural Lawn permit has
been issued with a term of 6/23/2021 to 6/22/2023. There were 23 residents located
within 300 feet of the location of the property. The Village Clerk did not receive any
written objections.

Collection Site
We are in the process of training one person and hopefully a second. In the meantime
Brian Niesen has given his two week notice and his last day will July 7™ 2021.

Meetings to be scheduled discuss topics with Lynn for the Agenda:

Personnel Committee meeting — Board a whole
Public Safety Committee meeting — Margaret, Jody and Jeff

Streets Committee meeting — Carey, Jody and Mark



Lynn Niggemann

From: Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 4:03 PM

To: ‘Josh Low'

Subject: RE: Follow up from Village Board meeting?

Josh, is this what you are looking for? |do not think that we need to add additional parcels. The parcels that we
mentioned were Ackerman Dairy on Dunn Street. 1711122911162400050 EA Ackerman Dairy 415 Dunn Street.

So the development that will occur in 2021 is:
e Dunn Street (portion already noted)
e HouseinLlot5 -$175,000

Development expected in 2022
e Lot 4 House - $175,000
e Possibly Lot 3 house - $175,000
e Lot 7 house - $175,000
e Possibly Lot 9 — Tri-plex $350,000
e Dunn Street Expansion for phase two Cost to TID (you and Gareth had worked through the cost)

Development expected in 2023
e Houselot2 $175,000
e Houseinlot8 $175,000

Development expected in 2024
e Houseinlotl -$175,000

Development expected in 2025
e Multi-family Unit - $350,000

Development expected in 2026
e 32 unit Multi-family - $300,000 {low income - ? tax value)
e Potential expansion near the Fire Station— Grassland or other business $350,000
o Utilities to service any growth near the Fire Station
® Potential to purchase more land to continue development $15,000 per acre
s Stormwater Pond
e Infrastructure to service additional growth — roads, water, sewer and stormwater

Development expected in 2027 — life of TID
e Potential Commercial development near Fire Station
e Potential Commercial development near Timber Tech — Henderson’s Ag land
e Infrastructure to service additional growth — Bremer Ave extension, water, sewer and stormwater

I think the bold items in a lighter blue are items that we could get Gareth to estimate or | can have Rand calculate the
distances and get linear price per foot and we can do low ball plus estimated engineering and contingency.

Your thoughts?



